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[bookmark: _GoBack]COUNTY OF MILWAUKEE
INTEROFFICE COMMUNICATION



DATE:		November 28, 2016

TO:			Chairman Theodore Lipscomb, Milwaukee County Board of Supervisors
									
FROM:		Greg High, Director, AE&ES Section, DAS-FM Division 

SUBJECT:	Professional Services Agreement Exceeding $100,000 for Capital Project WP484 –Lake Park Arch Bridge Over Ravine Drive
	Passive Review


POLICY

Implementation of Wisconsin Statutes 59.21(31) with regard to purchase of professional service agreements (under the Milwaukee General Ordinance Chapter 56) for Capital projects requires County Board review to award the initial agreement, or fee extension(s) to the original agreement, when the total contractual fee exceeds $100,000 but is less than $300,000.  The Director of the Department of Administration (DAS) is requesting passive review of a fee increase to an existing professional service agreement with Graef -USA to provide professional design services for the adopted 2015 Capital Project WP484 – Lake Park Arch Bridge over Ravine Drive.

BACKGROUND

The Lake Park Arch Bridge project was initiated in late 2014 when the bridge was closed to pedestrian and vehicle traffic both on and under the bridge.  The bridge was closed due to concerns that the extensive cracking and spalling of concrete had made the bridge unsafe.  Graef USA was hired to perform an in depth condition assessment of the bridge.  Graef’s conclusion was the bridge had run its life cycle and replacement should be considered.

The 2015 Capital Budget included funds for design of a replacement bridge.  A formal RFP process was conducted and Graef was selected to complete the full design effort.  Given the historic nature of the existing bridge and Lake Park, rehabilitation alternatives were reviewed along with replacement alternatives.  The design effort was divided into two phases – the first phase evaluated alternatives and the second phase will complete the construction documents for the selected alternative.  Only the first phase of the design effort was awarded to Graef until an alternative could be selected and the appropriate design effort for phase two could be determined. 

A work group including the consultant design team, County staff, State and Local Historic Preservation staff and various Lake Park friends groups reviewed five alternatives and presented the alternatives at two public information meetings.  The work group ultimately selected an alternative to replace the bridge with a replication of the existing bridge.

Graef has submitted an updated scope of service for phase two of the design process – completing construction documents for the selected alternative.  The phase two scope of services has been reviewed and accepted by the AE&ES Section of DAS-FM.  A copy of the approved scope of services and consultant effort fee spreadsheet is attached. The previously awarded phase one fee was $98,812.06.  The fee increase to add the phase two design effort is $139,563.55, making the total cost of the professional services agreement $238,375.61.  


	FEE BREAKDOWN:
			
			Current Allowable Fee plus Allowance:	
	1.	Actual Cost Not to Exceed Sum – Consulting Fees	$98,812.06
	2.	Reimbursable Allowance (NTE)	$0.00
	3.	Fee Plus Allowance (NTE)	$98,812.06

	This Fee Increase plus Allowance (NTE):	$139,563.55
	1.	Fee Increase – Phase 2 Design Effort	$139,563.55
	2.	Reimbursable Allowance (NTE)	$0
	3.	Total	$139,563.55

	Revised Maximum Allowable Fee Plus Allowance:       	 $238,375.61
	1.	Fee (NTE)	$238,375.61
	2.	Allowance (NTE)	$0
	3.	Fee Plus Allowance (NTE)	$238,375.61


The adopted 2015 capital budget included a total of $400,000.00 for capital project WP484 – Lake Park Arch Bridge over Ravine Drive.  There are sufficient funds in the current WP484 capital budget to award the requested professional services agreement fee increase to Graef.

DBE participation goal for this contract is 25%.  The approved DBE participation plan will exceed the goal.   

RECOMMENDATION

The Director of the DAS respectfully requests passive review of this fee increase to the professional services agreement with Graef for design services for the Lake Park Arch Bridge.  This results in an adjusted total fee of $238,375.61.

Prepared by:	Karl Stave, Project Manager, AE&ES, DAS-FM




Approved By:


___________________________
Gregory G. High. P.E., Director
AE&ES Section, DAS-FM Division
Department of Administrative Services

Attachments:	

1.  Fee Increase Approval

pc:	Chris Abele, County Executive
	Raisa Koltun, Chief of Staff, County Executive’s Office
	Kelly Bablitch, Chief of Staff, County Board
	Teig Whaley-Smith, Director, Department of Administrative Services
	Steve Kreklow, Fiscal & Budget Director, DAS
	Steve Cady, Research & Policy Director, Office of the Comptroller
	Vince Masterson, Fiscal & Strategic Asset Coordinator, DAS
	Pamela Bryant, Capital Finance Manager, Comptroller’s Office
	Justin Rodriguez, Capital Finance Analyst, Comptroller’s Office	
	

